

Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Dylan_Allen@oxy.com
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2017 1:56 PM
To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD; Oberding, Tomas, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Re-Submission of Oxy - C-147 Registration Package - Sand Dunes Recycling Facility and North Recycling Containment #1 - C-147 Package (3 of 5)
Attachments: Sand Dunes - North Recycling Containment #1 - C-147 Package (3 of 5).pdf

Brad, Tomas, and Mike,

Oxy USA, Inc. is re-submitting the C-147 packages for the proposed Sand Dunes Recycling Facility and Containments in the format requested for the separate containments. The original package has been separated into four separate C-147 forms and packages (North & South Sand Dunes and East & West Mesa Verde Containments) with the variance for the audible bird protection system on each containment noted. This is part **3 of 5** for the Sand Dunes - North Recycling Containment #1 - C-147 Package.

If there is additional information needed or any questions, please contact me at the numbers below.

Dylan Allen
Environmental Specialist
Oxy USA, Inc.
O: 432-685-5614
C: 432-312-4530